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Timolyn Henry 

From: Matthew Feil [mfeil@mail .fdn.com] 

Sent: 
To: Fifings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 041269-TP 

Attachments: Docket 041 269 FDN Notice of Responding to Staff’s First 1nterrogatories.doc 

Thursday, October 06, 2005 4:42 PM 

To: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Please find attached for filing in the captioned docket FDN Communications’ Notice of Responding to Staff Discovery. 

In accordance with the Commission’s e-filing procedures, the following information is provided: 

(a) The person responsible for this filing is: 

Name: 
Address: FDN Communications 

Matthew J. Feil, General Counsel 

2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200 
Maittand, FL 32751 

mfei I @ m a il . fd n . com 
Phone No: 407-835-0460 
Email: 

(b) Docket No. and Title: 041269-TP, Petition to establish generic docket to consider amendments to 
interconnection agreements resulting from changes in law, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

(c) The party on whose behalf the document is filed: Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications 

(d) Number of pages of the document: 4 pages. 

(e) Description of each document attached: FDN Communications’ Notice of Responding to Staff‘s First Set of 
Interrogatories. 

10/6/2005 



BEFORE THE FLOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition to Establish Generic Docket 
to Consider Amendments to Interconnection 1 Docket No. 041269-TP 
Agreements Resulting from Changes of Law 
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FDN COMMUNICATIONS’ NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES TO 
STAFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES 

FDN Communications (“FDN’) hereby provides notice that it has served its 

responses to the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission’s First Set of Inten-ogatories 

on the parties to this docket. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a copy of this Notice and FDN’s Responses and Objections to 
Staffs First Set of Interrogatories was sent by e-mail, for those with an email address listed 
below, and US.  mail to the persons listed below this gfh day of October, 2005. 

AT&T Communications of the Southem 
States, LLC (05) Sonia Daniels 
Tracy Watch, Esq. 
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 
Phone: (850) 425-6360 
Fax: (832) 213-0204 
thatchaatt .corn 

AT&T 

1230 Peachtree Street, NE 
4th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Phone: 404-8 10-8488 
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m Alan C .  Gold, P.A. 
Alan C. GoldJames L. Parado 
Gables One Tower 
1320 South Dixie Highway, Suite 870 
Coral Gables, FL 33146 
Phone: (305) 667-0475 

Email: apold(~kcl.net/ilp~kcl. net 
FAX: (305) 663-0799 

Azul Tel, Inc. 
2200 South Dixie Highway, Suite 506 
Miami, FL 33 133-2300 
Phone: (786) 497-4050 
FAX: (786) 497-4057 

BellSouth Telecommunications, hc. 
N.White/D .Lackey& .Edenfield/M .Mays 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 
Phone: 850-222-1201 
Fax: 222-8640 
nancv. sinis~?bel~south.coin 
nancv.whi te@belIsouth.com 
Meredith.mays@bellsouth.co~n 

FCCAICompSouth (Moyle) 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 
Phone: 850-681-3828 
Fax: 850-68 1-8788 
Email : vkaufnian@moyielaw. coni 

1TC"DeltaCom 
Ms. Nanette Edwards 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
Phone: (256) 382-3856 
Fax: (256) 382-3936 
nedwards@ tcdeltacom.com 

MCI 
Dulaney O'Roark 111, Esq. 
6 Concourse Parkway 
Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Phone: 770-284-5498 
de. oroark(&mci - c om 

MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC 
Ms. Donna C .  McNulty 
1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -2960 
Phone: (850) 219-1008 
Fax: 219-1018 
donna.incnu1 ty@mci.com 

Casey Law Firm 
Bill Magness 
98 San Jacinto Blvd., Suite 1400 
Austin, TX 78701 
Phone: 512-480-9900 

Email : bmagness(@plionelaw. coin 
FAX: 5 12-480-9200 

Covad Communications Company 
Charles (Gene) Watkins 
1230 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 1900 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Phone: (404) 942-3492 

Email: G Watkins@,Covad.com 
FAX: (404) 942-3495 I '  

Florida Municipal Power Agency 
Jody Lamar Finklea 
P.O. Box 3029 
Tallahassee, FL 323 15-3029 
Phone: 850-297-201 1 

Email: jody . lamar. finklea@fmpa.com 
FAX: 297-2014 

GRUCom 
Raymond 0. Manasco, Jr. 
P. 0. Box 1471 17, Station A-138 
Gainesville, FL 326 14-7 1 17 
Phone: 352-393-1010 

Email : mana score@ mu. com 
FAX: 352-334-2277 

Messer Law Firm 
FloydR. Self 
P. 0. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
Phone: 850-222-0720 
Fax: 224-4359 
fsel f('i>,law flaxom 
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Moyle Law Firm (05) 
Vich Gordon Kaufman 
1 I8  North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-68 1-3 828 

Email: vkaufman~~moylelaw.com 
FAX: 681-8788 

NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius/KMC Telecom 
(Kelley) 
J.Heitmann/B .Mutschelknaus/S Kassman 
c/o Kelley Law Firm 
1200 19th St., NW, Suite 500 
Washmgton, DC 20036 
Phone: 202-877-1 254 
Fax: 202-955-9792 
Email: SKassmaneKelZeyDrve.com 

NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius/KMC Telecom 
(Messer) 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
c/o Messer Law Firm 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
Phone : 8 50-222-0720 
Fax: 224-4359 
Email : iihorton@lawfla.com 

Orlando Telephone Company 
4558 S.W. 35th Street, Suite 100 
Orlando, FL 3281 1-6541 
Phone: (407) 996-8900 

Email: j erry(@orlandotelco .net 
FAX: (407) 996-8901 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Kenneth EloffmadMartin McDonnell 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Phone: 850-68 1-6788 
Fax: 68 1-65 15 
marty@seup hl a w . com 

SECCA/US LEC Corp. 
Wanda MontanoEerry Romine 
6801 Morrison Blvd. 
Charlotte, NC 282 1 1 
Phone: 770-3 19- 1 1 19 
Fax: 770-602-1 1 19 
tromine@uslec .corn 

Sprint Communications Company Limited 
Partnership 
Susan Masterton 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-22 14 
Phone: (850) 599-1560 

Email: susan.masterton@mai I sprint. com 
FAX: 878-0777 

Steel Hector Law Firm 
Charles A. Guyton 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 60 1 
Tallahassee, FL 323 0 1 - 1 804 
Phone: 85 0-222-23 00 

Email : c guy-ton@steelhec tor. corn 
FAX: 222-8410 

STS Telecom 
12233 S.W. 55th Street, #811 
Cooper City, FL 33330-3303 
Phone: (954) 434-7388 

Email: jkrutchik~~ststeleconl.com 
FAX: (954) 680-2506 

Supra Telecommunications & Information 
Systems, Inc. (05) 
Steven ChaikedBrian Chaiken 
2901 SW 149thAvenue 
Suite 300 
Miramar, FL 33027 
Phone: 78 6-45 5 -423 9 
Fax: 786-455-4600 
Brian. c haiken(3sti s .com 
Steve.chaiken(&tis.com 

The Helein Law Group, LLLP 
Jonathan S. Marashlian, Esq. 
8 180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 700 
McLean, VA 22102 
Phone: 703-7 14-1 3 13 

Email : j sm@,thl ~law.com 
FAX: 703-714-1330 

WilTel Local Network, LLC 
Adam Kupetsky 
One Technology Center (TC-15) 
100 South Cincinnati 
Tulsa, OK 74103 
Phone: 91 8-547-2764 

Email: adam. kupetskv!~;wiItel.com 
FAX: 9 18-547-9446 
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XO Communications, Inc. 
Dana Shaffer 
105 MoIloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, TN 37201 
Phone: 6 15-777-7700 
Fax: 615-850-0343 
Dana. sha ffer@xo. com 

s/ Matthew Fed 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Mr. Adam Teitman 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitana(~psc.state.fl.us 

. 

Matthew Feil 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 Z 

mfeil @,mail. fdn. corn 
(407) 835-0460 
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